

MINUTES OF VIRTUAL HALL GROVE GROUP PRACTICE
PATIENTS' VOICE STEERING GROUP MEETING 23 June 2021

In Attendance: Andrew Longman (Chairperson), Helen Eames, Jenny Gebka, Peter Wilson.

1. Apologies – Roger Hudson (Secretary).

2. The minutes of the virtual meeting held on 09 June 2021 were agreed.

3. PV Recruitment

3.1. Text message – No response to whether the Practice has sent this out yet and the situation needs to be clarified. **Action AL**

3.2. eMail to PV members asking them to join the Steering Group is ready to be sent. **Action AL**

4. Newsletter

4.1. It was decided that the Steering Group would send articles to HE. **Action PVSG**

5. Frequency of Meetings

5.1. Postponed to next meeting to include full Steering Group.

6. Any Other Business

6.1. To do: Dementia Questionnaire; NHS Data Sharing.

6.2. Offer: Assistance with Flu and Covid-19 booster jabs.

6.3. Discuss: eConsult and different healthcare.

7. Date of Next Steering Group Meeting via Skype 13:00 on Wednesday 14 July 2021 with Practice representatives.

Further meetings to be discussed